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From: i ....... -(~-od-e-P,- ....... i 
Sent: ’TT 3-LiI~-20-06-T3!21 
To: Renshaw Terry 
Subject: FW: Dr Kemp 

Importance: High 

Terry 
Just had a call from Dr Kemp’s PA - Dr Kemp has called her and said she wanted to know how are things going to 
proceed in regard to interviews, dates, times and places and also details of the incident. 
Judy 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: i ....... -Co-cle-A ........ J 
Sent: "F~i~-~;-dS~)~-JOT~-l-f~ 2006 12:02 
To: Renshaw Terry 
Subject: Dr Kemp 
Importance: High 

Terry 
f ve tried Dr Kemp again and spoke to her PA - Dr Kemp is now in Scotland but the e-mails have been forwarded and 

a voice mail message left on her mobile. Her PA thinks she probably wants the background details of the incident and 
wonders if there is anything we could just send in the interim. There isn’t much on the electronic folder and I thought I 
should check with you what I could send from the file in hard copy (just the SUI report/general report?). If you give me 
the okay to go ahead, I’ll sort this out. 
Thanks. 
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